
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
 
September 24, 2018 
 
RE: RFP No. 18-19-07 Joint Occupancy 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen:  
 
The following changes, additions, deletions, modifications or corrections shall become a part of the RFP 
documents for the above referenced RFP. All other terms and conditions of the original documents shall 
remain in effect. The responder shall be responsible for transmitting this information to all affected 
subcontractors, if applicable.  
 

Requests for Information (RFI’s) 
 

1. Question:  Is the 4.5 of 9 acres associated with the high school included in the potential ground lease? 
Answer:  No, it is not.  
 

2. Question:  Is the design for the 60,000 SF building set in stone? 
Answer:  The District is using its own architect for the design.  While not set in stone, the design is very close to 
what we are expecting in a new District office. 
 

3. Question:  Can I get a CAD file of the design for pricing purposes? 
Answer:  Complete approved plans and specifications will be provided if/when an award is made, and an agreement 
is entered into. 
 

4. Question:  Do you have any due diligence items like soil report, phase 1, survey, title, etc? 
Answer:  Not at this time.  These will be provided if/when an award is made, and an agreement is entered into. 
 

5. Question:  Do you have a form lease agreement that the school district would like to use? 
Answer:  The District will provide the lease agreement to the firm selected. 
 

6. Question:  Would the school district consider just leasing the 13.75 acres of land and doing a cost-plus GC contract 
on the 4.5 acres? 
Answer:  The District is trying to avoid out of pocket costs.  However, your proposal should include what you can or 
can’t do and the CVUSD Board of Education will have to decide wants to do based on what’s best for the District. 

 
7. Question:  Is the school district willing to pay commissions to brokers?  

Answer:  The District is trying to avoid out of pocket costs. However, your proposal should include what you can or 
can’t do, and the cost of any commissions and the CVUSD Board of Education will decide what it wants to do based 
on what’s best for the District. 

 
8. Question:  In regard to the clause that states the site “shall remain exclusively the personal property of the private 

person, firm, local governmental agency, or corporation during the term of the Joint Occupancy Agreement.”  Does 
that bar any developer from ever selling their leasehold interest in the site? 



Answer:  The developer would not be barred from selling its leasehold interest in the site; however, there may be 
restrictions or conditions on what type of entity could purchase the leasehold interest. 

 
9. Question:  There would be no rent payment for the ground lease, correct?  

Answer:  Correct 

 
10. Question:  The RFP mentions that the Yorba property would be a joint use by developer and District. Does the 

District intend to occupy any portion of the Yorba property? 
Answer:  No, it does not. 

 
11. Question:  Would the project need to be taken through a full entitlement process? 

Answer:  Yes, Education Code section 17515 states,  “Any building, or portion thereof, that is used by a private 
person, firm, local governmental agency, as defined in paragraph (3) of subdivision (f) of Section 4420 of the 
Government Code, or corporation pursuant to this section shall be subject to the zoning and building code 
requirements of the local jurisdiction in which the building is situated.” 

 
12. Question:  When does the District desire to occupy the office property?  

Answer:  No more than two years from construction start date. 
 

13. Question:  I would like to schedule a site visit when you have the chance.  Let me know your availability.  
Answer:  The District will hold a site visit meeting at the Yorba property on Monday, October 1, 2018 at 10:30 am 
for all interested parties.  The address of the property is 13490 Yorba Ave. Chino CA 91710. 
 

Sincerely,  

 
Gregory J. Stachura  
Assistant Superintendent, Facilities, Planning & Operations  
 
Cc: Anna Hamilton, Director, Purchasing 


